Awtad Real Estate

MEMO

To: Mr. Haomad Ali Khan From: Engr. Mohannad Alshelkh
Project Manager

Cc: Engr. Ibrahim A. Alshaikh Date: 8™ Feb. 2020

Ref.: AWD/MDL/Safety/ 01

Subject: Penalty Due to Fell Down Scaffolding at L-53

Greetings,

Reference to the subject mentioned above, kindly impose 3 days
penalty (each employee) for the following employee's due to lack of
safety measure causing scaffolding fell down today.

1. Ahmad Mamdouh (Awtad)

2. Mohammad Akag Ali (Awtad Rental)
3. Wazir Abdu Shik Hussain (Awtad Rental)

This for your information and record.

Engr. Mohannad Alsheikh
Project Manager



